Printed by Kay Flynn 11/03/97 12:27pm

From: Kay Flynn .

To: Kelly Blegalski
Subject: fwd: 971289-TC
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Kelly, we opened this docket as a
cancellation for violation of only
25-4.0161. The recom. has 25-24.520 also.
Should the docket title be modified? Kay

Fwdsby:=Kelly=Biegala=11/03/97=12:25pm=-
Fwd to: Kay Flynn

T EE R E R NN TR B R A R R R R R R R R

¥ou are correct. Please modify to reflect
the followlng:

Cancellation by Florida Public Service
Commission of Pay Telephone Certificate
Mo. 3607 issued to Visions by Lyons Inc.
for violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.,
Regulatory Assessment Fees and Rule
25-24,520, F.A.C., Reporting Requirements.

Thanka for catching ie!!

-

ACK
AF A
AFP
CAF
cMuU
CTR
EAG
LEG
LI
oPC
[#
SEC
WAS
fTH

LT

|

Erv- DOCUMENT KUMBER-DATE
% Nonny e |-4275 NOV-35

Page: 1 EPSC-RECORNS/RTPDATING

9t






